
From: Johnston, Sadhu 
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 9:29 AM 

Direct to Mayor and Council - DL To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL 
Consultation Summary May 10 to May 23 

Greet ings Mayor and Council 
Please find below a summary of our current and upcoming consu ltat ion activities. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Projects (New) 

Vancouver Park Board Track and Field Strategy- The Vancouver Park Board is working with the Vancouver School Board to plan for the future of track and field sports and facilities in the city. The new strategy will create a vision for track and field sports, 
including exploring opportunities for renewal, expansion, and maintaining track and field facilities. This is Phase 3 of the engagement, where the project team will be developing final recommendations from the completed research, technical stud ies, 
incorporated feedback from round two of engagement. Park Board also worked with staff and stakeholder advisory groups to develop draft recommendations, concept plans, and a draft survey to bring back to the public. 

• Online Talk Vancouver Survey- May 8 
• Track and Field Strategy Pop-Up Event 

o Friday, May 10 from 9 - 3pm at UBC (Rashpal Dhillon Track and Field Oval, 2329 Wesbrook Mall) 
o Thursday, May 23 from 9 - 11am at the Killarney Running Track (6205 Kerr Street), with the Killarney Seniors and new immigrant walking club 
o Wednesday, May 29 from 3 - 7pm at the Point Grey Secondary (5350 East Boulevard), Cafeteria 

Vancouver Music Strategy - The Vancouver Music Strategy embraces our city's vibrant music scene and aims to support music and musicians working and living here. To develop the strategy, Cultural Services is assessing Vancouver's music ecology by 
determining its social and economic impact, and identifying gaps in the music sector. The strategy wil l be used to increase integration and awareness for the music indust ry. 

The City of Vancouver invites you to a free, public conversation series to learn more about the Vancouver Music Strategy and help shape the future of music in Vancouver. Questions that will be considered include: How can we make the city a vibrant home 
for music? What role can we play in supporting artists, creators, fans, audiences, and communities? What cha llenges and barriers exist to having music thrive across the city? 

Attendance is open to general public. Sessions will consist of a short presentation of Music Strategy, town hall-style facilitated group conversation, with possible breakout conversation sessions. This will provide an opportunity for musicians, creators, 
community, and t he general public to speak about the kinds of futures that we'd like to create together through music. 

• Community Conversation (RSVP here) 
o Tuesday, May 28 from 6 - 9pm at Matchstick Coffee Chinatown (213 East Georgia Street) 
o Tuesday, June 25 from 6 - 9pm at Matchstick Coffee Fraser (639 East 15th Street) 

Blood Alley Redesign - The Cit y of Vancouver is sharing the developed and refined a preferred concept for the Blood Alley Square. With the feedback on the preferred concept, it will inform and help finalize the design. Guided by the DTES Community Plan 
and Social Impact Objectives, the goal of the redesign is to: repair and upgrade, while respecting and retaining its much-cherished heritage character and creating a space that is inclusive and welcoming to all. 

• Public Event 
o Wednesday, May 15 from 4- 7pm at Woodwards Atrium (333 Abbott Street) 

• Online Talk Vancouver Survey - May 15 to June 16, 2019 

Creative City Strategy - The Creative City Strategy open house will offer the public an opportunity to review the draft of proposed Creative City Strategy recommendations to improve the City of Vancouver's support for arts, cu lture, and creativity. 

Join us at the Creative City Open House to explore the proposed priorities and actions that will guide the City's efforts and investments in support of a dynamic arts and culture sector. We'll share what we've heard from the diverse arts 
and culture community over the past 18+ months and ask for your feedback to help draft the framework of the Creative City Strategy, which we will present to City Council later this year. 



Open house participants will explore the proposed priorities and actions that will guide our efforts and investments in support of Vancouver's dynamic cultural ecology. 

Attend one of three scheduled 30 minute presentations on the Creative City Strategy's Action Plan, and discussion on priority actions. Share your feedback on the draft of the proposed strategic framework and actions. 

• Open House -Thursday, May 16 from 10-7:30pm at Citylab (511 West Broadway) 
• Presentation times are at 

o 10am -10:30am 
o 2pm - 2:30pm 
o 6pm - 6:30pm 

Projects (Ongoing) 

Chinatown Transformation Team -The City of Vancouver has recurring community office hours at Chinatown House as it works towards a new planning effort in Chinatown that will focus on supporting the community to sustain the neighbourhood's legacy 
for future generations. 

• Office Hours 
o Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday: 10am - 4pm 
o Tuesday: 1pm - 4pm 

Granville Bridge Connector - On April 4th, the City launched the first of three rounds of public engagement for the Granville Bridge Connector . This will inform the development of conceptual plans for an improved walking, rolling, and cycling path across the 
bridge. As part of this first phase of engagement the public and stakeholders are invited to share their input on the proposed goals of the improvements, how they use the bridge today, and their aspirations for the kind of connection Granville Bridge could 
be. The process also includes opportunities for big ideas around public space such as art, seating, and lookout stations for provide scenic views. 

• Online Talk Vancouver Survey- Online April 4 until May 10 

• Open House 
o Friday, April 12 from 11am 7pm (CityLab) 
o Saturday, April 13 from 11am 4pm (CityLab) 
o Tuesday, April 16 from 4pm - 8pm (Central Library Promenade) 

• Public workshops 
o Tentative Dates/Times 

• Saturday, April 27 10am 1pm AND 2 5pm (CityLab) 
• Tuesday, April 30 10am 1pm /\NC 6 9pm (Central Library, Combined Alma VanDusen and Peter Kaye Room) 

Poverty Reduction Planning -As part of Vancouver's Healthy City Strategy, we are in the process of creating a poverty reduction plan. It will be informed by the new poverty reduction frameworks of both the federal and provincial governments, both of 
. which included input by Vancouverites. 

• May 10, 2019 from 2 - 4pm 
o South Hill Neighbourhood Centre (5888 Fraser Street) 
o Cantonese and Punjabi interpretation available 

• April 8, 2019 from noon 3pm 
o Simon Fraser University, Vancouver Campus (515 West Hastings Street), Main Lobby 

• April 12, 2019 from 2 4pm 
o Sunset Community Centre (6810 Main Street), Main Lobby 
o Punjabi interpretation available 

• April 26, 2019 from 10:30am 1:30pm 
o Renfrew Park Community Centre (2929 E 2200 /\venue), Main Lobby 
o Cantonese and Mandarin interpretation available until 1pm 

• April 30, 2019 from 10am 1pm 
o Kiwassa Neighbourhood House (2425 Oicford Street), Main Lobby 
o Cantonese and Mandarin interpretation available 

• May 7, 2019 from 10am 1pm 
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o South Vancouver Neighbourhood House (6470 Victoria Drive), Main Lobby 
o Cantonese and Spanish interpretation available 

Rezoning Applications 

Project Name Project DateLTime Project Descri~tion Location and Details Project TY'.~e Details Link 
The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to rezone 
3235-3261 Clive Avenue from 
CD-1 (219) (Comprehensive 
Development) District to a new 
CD-1. The proposal consists of a The proposal includes 68 strata residential units, a 
six-storey residential building total floor area of 4,689.6 sq. m (50,479 sq. ft.), a 
and five ground-oriented maximum building height of 21 m (69 ft.), a floor 
townhouses fronting Clive space ratio (FSR) of 2.25, 68 underground parking 

3235 - 3261 Clive Avenue Collingwood Neighbourhood Community spaces and 138 bicycle spaces. 
Avenue May 8, 2019 from 5 - 7:30pm House (5299 Joyce Street) Open House Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to rezone 
3279-3297 Vanness Avenue from 
CD-1 (225) (Comprehensive The proposal includes 102 social housing units, A 
Development) District to a new floor space ratio (FSR) of 3.49, A building height of 
CD-1 District to permit the Collingwood Neighbourhood 22.7 m {74.6 ft.), and 27 vehicle and 208 bicycle 

3279 - 3297 Vanness development of a 6-storey House (5299 Joyce Street) Community parking spaces. 
Avenue May 9, 2019 from 7 - 7:30pm residential building. Open House Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application from 
Studio B Architects to rezone 
2202-2218 Main Street and 206 
East 6th Avenue from IC-2 
{Industrial) District to CD-1 
(Comprehensive Development) 
District, to permit the 
development of a 6-storey 
mixed use building with retail at The proposal includes 63 strata residential units, a 
and below grade, strata floor area of 6,988 m2 (75,218 sq. ft.), a floor 
residential units on the upper space ratio (FSR) of 4.31 (3.91 above ground), a 

2202 - 2218 Main flobrs, and two and a half levels City Hall (453 West 12th i height of approximately 22.6 m (74 ft.), 89 parking 

Street a'nd 206 East of underground parking accessed Avenue), Third Floor, Council .• spaces (including 1 car share space), and 2 Class B 

6th Avenue May 14, 2019 at Public Hearing off the lane. Chamber Public Hearing loading spaces Project website 
The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to rezone The proposal consists of a six-storey residential 
4906-4970 Quebec Street from building over two levels of underground parking 
RS-1 (One-Family Dwelling) and includes 55 strata units, a floor area of 
District to CD-1 (Comprehensive 4,442.25 sq . m (47,816 sq. ft.), a floor space ratio 
Development) District under City Hall (453 West 12th (FSR) of 2.3, a building height of 19.8 m {65 ft.), 

4906 - 4970 Quebec the Little Mountain Adjacent Avenue), Third Floor, Council and 64 underground parking spaces and 69 bicycle 

Street · May 14, 2019 at Public Hearing Area Rezoning Policy. Chamber Public Hearing spaces Project website 
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The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to 
rezone 717-743 West 28nd 
Avenue from RS-1 (One-Family City Hall (453 West lih The RM-8A District allows for stacked townhouses 

717-743 West 28th Dwelling) District to RM-8A Avenue), Third Floor, Council or rowhouses up to three storeys fronting the 
Avenue May 16, 2019 at Public Hearing (Multiple Dwelling) District. Chamber Public Hearing street and a floor space ratio (FSR) up to 1.2 Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to 
rezone 847-867 West 28th The RM-8AN District allows for stacked 
Avenue from RS-1 (One-Family City Hall (453 West 12th townhouses or rowhouses up to three storeys 

847-867 West 28th Dwelling) District to RM-8A Avenue), Third Floor, Council fronting the street and a floor space ratio (FSR) up 
Avenue May 16, 2019 at Public Hearing (Multiple Dwelling) District. Chamber Public Hearing to 1.2. Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to rezone 
653-683 West 31st Avenue from The RM-8AN District allows for stacked 
RS-1 (One-Family Dwelling) City Hall (453 West lih townhouses or rowhouses up to three storeys 

653-683 West 31st District to RM-8A (Multiple Avenue), Third Floor, Council fronting the street and a floor space ratio (FSR) up 
Avenue May 16, 2019 at Public Hearing Dwelling) District. Chamber Public Hearing to 1.2. Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to 
rezone 514-530 West 59th The RM-8AN District allows for stacked 
Avenue from RS-1 (One-Family City Hall (453 West 12th townhouses or rowhouses up to three storeys 

514-530 West 59th Dwelling) District to RM-8A Avenue), Third Floor, Council fronting the street and a floor space ratio (FSR) up 
Avenue May 16, 2019 at Public Hearing (Multiple Dwelling) District. Chamber Public Hearing to 1.2. Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to 
rezone 188-198 West King The RM-8AN District allows for stacked 
Edward Avenue from RS-1 (One- City Hall (453 West lih townhouses or rowhouses up to three storeys 

188-198 West King Family Dwelling) District to RM- Avenue), Third Floor, Council fronting the street and a floor space ratio (FSR) up 
Edward Avenue May 16, 2019 at Public Hearing 8AN (Multiple Dwelling) District. Chamber Public Hearing to 1.2. Project website 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to 
rezone 6750-6770 Oak Street & 
975 West 52nd Avenue from RS- The RM-8AN District allows for stacked 

6750-6770 Oak Street 1 (One-Family Dwelling) District City Hall (453 West 12th townhouses or rowhouses up to three storeys 
& 975 West 52nd to RM-8AN (Multiple Dwelling) Avenue), Third Floor, Council fronting the street and a floor space ratio (FSR) up 
Avenue May 16, 2019 at Public Hearing District. Chamber Publ ic Hearing to 1.2. Project website 

The City of Vancouve r has The proposal includes Two towers with building 
received a rezoning application heights of 117.3 m (385 ft.), a four-storey podium 
to rezone 1608-1616 West connecting the two towers, a total of 455 
Georgia Street from Multiple proposed strata residential units, of which 200 are 
Dwelling (RM-6) District to located in each of the towers and 55 located in the 
Comprehensive Development podium, a total floor area of 40,288 sq. m (433,657 

1608-1616 West (CD-1) to allow for the Coast Coal Harbour sq. ft.), a floor space ratio (FSR) of 9.60, six levels 
Georgia Street & 1667 development of a 38-storey Vancouver Hotel (1180 West Community of underground parking with 503 vehicle parking 
Alberni Street May 23, 2019 from 4:30 - 7:30pm strata residential tower. Hastings Street) Open House stalls and 911 Class A bicycle parking spaces. Project website 

The City has received an The proposal includes a building height of 555.5 
application to rezone 1059-1075 Sutton Place Hotel ft. (585.5 ft . to the top of appurtenance), a net 
Nelson Street from Residential Vancouver (845 Burrard floo r area of 40,096.43 sq . m (431,594.39 sq. ft.), 

1059-1075 Nelson (RM-SB) District to Street), Salon Pommard Community a floor space ratio (FSR) of 24.94, a total of 485 
Street May 28, 2019 from 5-7:30pm Comprehensive Development Room Open House residential units that include 113 social housing Project website 
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3600 East Hastings 
Street June 4, 2019 from 5-8pm 

3680 East Hastings 
Street June 4, 2019 from 5-8pm 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

(CD-1) in order to permit the 
development of a 60-storey 
residential building. 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to rezone 
3600 East Hastings Street from C-
2C (Commercial) District to CD-1 
(Comprehensive Development) 
District to allow for a 14-storey Franklin Elementary School Community 
mixed-use building (250 Skeena Street) Open House 

The City of Vancouver has 
received an application to rezone 
3680 East Hastings Street from C-
2C (Commercial) District to CD-1 
(Comprehensive Development) 
District to allow for a 14-storey Franklin Elementary School Community 
mixed-use building. (250 Skeena Street) Open House 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh peoples. 
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units, 49 market rental units, 323 market condo 
units, 8 levels of underground parking with 299 
vehicle parking spaces and 1000 Class A bicycle 
parking spaces and 26 Class B bicycle spaces. 
94 rental residential units with 20% of the 
residential floor area assigned to moderate 
income households, commercial uses at grade, a 
total floor area of 7,068.3 sq. m (76,083 sq. ft.), a 
floor space ratio (FSR) of 7.10, a building height of 
48.2 m (158.2 ft .), 41 underground parking spaces 
and 125 bicycle spaces. Project website 

The proposal includes 118 rental residential 
units with 20% of the residential floor area 
assigned to moderate income households, 
commercial uses at grade, a total floor area of 
8,937.5 sq. m (96,203 sq. ft.), a floor space 
ratio (FSR) of 6.90, a building height of 50.12 
m (164.4 ft.), and 57 underground parking 
spaces and 156 bicycle spaces. Project website 




